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NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY RAIPUR

(An Institute of National Importance)

. 5 Under Ministry of Education, Govt. of India
No. NITRR/EE/EO/Quotation enquiry/2024/ .. 8R0O....... Raipur, Date.. .Q@j }.-31? .zwe?;zr./

NOTICE INVITING QUOTATION (first call)

Sealed quotations are invited by the EXECUTIVE ENGINEER, ESTATE DEPARTMENT, NIT RAIPUR for
the under mentioned work from the eligible civil contractors with CPWD /PWD or any State or Central Govt.

Undertaking Organization:
SL Name of Work Last date & time for submission of
No. quotation Offline
1 2 3
1 | Regarding mosquito net door and window works in 27-12-2024
Indrawati Girls hostel at NIT campus Raipur. Upto 16:00 Hrs.

The Blank Quotation forms and other details will be available in the O/o Executive Engineer, Estate
Department, NIT Raipur (Chhattisgarh) and also on the Website (www.nitrr.ac.in) which can be downloaded.

The Sealed Quotation documents super-scribed with Name of the work and Quotation inquiry no. to be
forwarded to the Executive Engineer, Estate Department, NIT Raipur. The last date of submission is
27/12/2024 up to 16:00 Hrs. and the Quotation will be opened in the office of Executive Engineer (Estate
Department) on 27/12/2024 at 17:00 Hrs. Right to reject any or all quotation without assigning any reason

thereof is reserved by the competent authority, NIT Raipur.

w’ in Executtive Engineer
F"F ( C vt Estate Department, NIT Raipur
Copy to.

All Members, DPC Estate Department, NIT Rmpui" fbr m}‘ormarmn
Asst. Engineer (Civil) (SG-I), Estate Department, NITRalpm for n.a.
Junior Engineer (Civil), Estate Department, NIT Raipur for n.a.
Notice Board Estate Department, NIT Raipur.
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gl (An Institute of National Importance)
e g Under Ministry of Education, Govt. of India

B —
No. NITRR/EE/EO/Quotation enquiry/2024/ ... OR8. ... Raipur, Date. = @/ 1-.2/ RERY
Terms and Conditions:
Ii; Bidder should be submit valid firm registration certificate issued by CPWD/State PWD/ and other
Govt. agency.
2. Bidder should be submit valid GST Registration certificate & PAN copy of the firm.
3. Bidder should be submit proof of GST return (GSTR-3B or GSTR-1) submitted during latest financial
year up to 30-09-2024,
4. All the copy of certificates should be duly seal and signed by bidder.
5: _ Sealed Quotation shall have to be dropped in the locked Quotation box placed in the office of the

Executive Engineer, Estate Department up to 16:00 Hrs. PM on 27/12/2024 Quotation received
after the above date and time shall not be entertained.

6. Item wise rates of all the items should be filled by the bidder. Lowest quoted rate shall be reckoned on
overall lowest rate of total value quoted by the bidder.

7 The rate quoted shall be inclusive of all taxes, freight, Installation cost etc. no extra payment shall be
made over and above the quoted cost.

8. Schedule of work is enclosed herewith quantity of Item may be change on upper or lower sided as per
the site condition however the work shall be done as per quoted Rate.

5 The Time limit for completion of work will be 45 Working Days from the issue of award letter
otherwise Liquidated Damage @ 0.5% per week or part thereof may be imposed subject to maximum
5% of awarded value.

10. Successful bidder Security Deposit (SD) shall be deducted @ 5% from first and final bill which shall
be refunded after 3 months of the work completion.

11 Payment will be made afier successful completion of work.
12. NIT Raipur shall reserve the right to accept / reject/ cancel quotations without assigning any reason.
13: Other details enclosed in Price Schedule.
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Exegufive Engineer
Estate Department, NIT Raipur
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Under Ministry of Education, Govt. of India W
No. NITRR/EE/EO/Quotation enquiry/2024/ .. ERE....... Raipur, Date. ..Qé’-‘?/ /.RI?;M.?RV

DICI AV AT (o Bie)

T e R IR S BRI AMEr, HYST MR §RT CPWD/PWD AT T 1 I15d
I I WER B 9= {ifdd SRt ¥ FrafaRaa od & forg gevde formrer # s smHa
& o €

. B BT AH ATHATST PICIE THI TR DI
sifam fafr v w9y
1 2 3
1| wsfia diefia S IPqR aReR @& SErad) &1 27 /12 /2024
BEENE & eXas (9 Rgefdhdl ¥ 7w wrelt sl BT 16:00 9 TDH
2g |

Rad ®reem i iR o= R Rty e afvar, |uer faw I denfieT Swe
NTagY (BRIT) SR IS (www.nitrr.ac.in) TR Y SuTer g, e so+ars fhar S g@ar
g

Hiords PRYUF THAW & FWR B BN T AR PHRUA ypAde Wl Afhd & | erRiueT
27/12 /2024 BT 1600 g9 TP & | 3N BICYF 27 /12,2024 Pl 17:00 9 HEAUTSAT AT
(Fuer fawrT) & FEted § e e | B W 31§ dievE B AT I8 SR gan
IENBR B BT AMBR FeH TSR, I Al FRIH YR & 99 GRIE ¢ |
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frm v 3 d
1. dloll oW drel @ Wi Segdl /v fisg /R o WRGR R WY 99 BH
GOITBRYT THTOT U3 ST AT BT |

2. QICETal T BH BT 9 SLUHSL. GWIBRO FHI IF 3R U7 Bre B uf SHr HRAT BN

3. dreliemar & FdEa faaie 9§ @ SRM 30 /09 /2024 TF UIa oil.uH.l. Red (GSTR-3B AT
GSTR-1) T YHATIT U HAT BATT |

4. o TRy O arel yHoT uS @) | et del oe 9t gRT fAftaa gwaeRa g
=12 |

5. Wode ®IeYE B i 27812 /2024 P JRTET 16:00 g9 TP HAUTGT AT, FIT
T & SRfeg | W 98 BIeYd dfed § S BN | Swiad fafY 8k gwg @ qre g
HIeyH W AR F81 fear S|

6. dreiaral §RT 94 el &1 ARgR & WY W "RV | HeW $HH SgYd &Y Sleilgidl gRI
IYT T G DI FHY FATH &R TR TUET B e |

7. Sgyad oX # Wil IR, FewS, RITET o af e 2R | Sy are W/ e B o
JfRed e Fgl far S |

8. BN B I sHD A Wold B, B @ R & FgER &ZeH B A W AT
A @ TXE gee O Gl 8, Beiih BT SaYd X B JYHR AT SIe |

9. TM T B B THI A FIIARY T IR B W 45 D fRaw w0, e 0.5% ufd
wsmg%%ﬁaﬁﬁﬁﬁa?ﬁaa%awwaﬁmwwzﬁmm
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10. HHE FrONSRT & U MR AW [ I eRER URT 5% BT I A PIST QA S ¥ R/
B @ 3 HEM g8 9199 PN QAT ST |

1. & &7 e qIaH, $r Fhedgad [ 8 & a8 fhar S|

12. &Y nﬁﬂ‘}ﬁ?ﬁ*ﬂ@rﬁ AR AT BE HRU FAR DI DR /IARIBR /IG8 T BT
fereR g TR |

13. 31 fIav9T Price Schedule ¥ Hel= & |
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NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY RAIPUR

(An Institute of National Importance)
Under Ministry of Education, Govt. of India

No. NITRR/EE/EO/Quotation enquiry/2024/ ....& RE..... Raipur, Date.. Q.B/ IR / 20 y

Price Schedule

Name of work: Regarding mosquito net door and window works in Indrawati Girls
hostel at NIT campus Raipur.

Sl Ref. Description & Item Unit | Unit Rate | Quantity Amount
No. | Item (in Rs.) (in Rs.)
1 NSR | Fly proof stainless steel grade 304 wire

gauge with 0.5 mm dia. wire and 1.4 mm

wide aperture with matching wood/steel | Sqm 327.00

beading as per work/ side.

Total Amount

GST @

Grand Total Amount (including GST)

I hereby declare that the rate quoted by (Grand Total Amount) me is inclusive of all taxes.

T O R T e e e e mte o e e s T i s e L T e e e T T e s

Bidder/Firm AdOress: § vt aiasiissseidesss sisaivener s vnssss suiusiessravsi s et

.
.....................................................................................................

Bidder Mobile No. e e 0 s T e e S ol e v

Bidder Email ID N . N N SN W . ... . -
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